

### **Contact**

- **(** +966569224840
- Roaa.hassan.555@gmail.com
- Saudi Arabia Jeddah

# objective

The search for work in my field of specialization and my joining the work as a doctor with you in the hospital will make me devote more time to investing the experiences and skills I gained in this medical specially and then. Moving forward in the sublime field by working in the hospital, in order to achieve the goal sought by the hospital which is to provide the best health care for patients and reviewers in this hospital

## ঞ্চ Skills

- Patient assessment and management.
- Strong Communication Skills with the working team, patients and co-patients.
- Best Medicine Practices and Dealing with the common surgical cases.
- Preventative Care.
- Quality Assurance.
- Ability to work under pressure and during crisis.
- Proficiency in dealing with computer applications.

### **Language**

- Arabic
- English

# **ROAA HASSAN**

**General Practice.** 



Education

(2014-2020)

**NATIONAL RIBAT UNIVERSITY** 

Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery (MBBS).

### **Experience**

(2022-2023)

- TRAINING PEDIATRIES DEPARTMENT IN THE ACADEMIC HOSPITAL | JAN 2022 APR 2022.
- TRAINING GENERAL SURGERY DEPARTMENT IN IBRAHIM MALAK HOSPITAL | APE 2022 JUL 2022.
- TRAINING OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY DEPARTMENT IN POLICE HOSPITAL | JUL 2022 - OCT 2022
- TRAINING INTERNAL MEDICINE DEPARTMENT IN IBRAHIM MALAK | OCT 2022 - JAN 2023.

(2023-2024)

 MEDICAL PRACTITIONER IN OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY DEPARTMEN. ALBURGAG HOSPITAL FEB 2023 - FEB 2024

# -<u>@</u>-

### **PROJECTS**

- SCIENTIFIC RESEACH: DEPRESSION AMONG CHILDREN CANCER AND THEIR PARENT AT CHILDREN'S VOLUNTARY CANCER REST HOUSES IN KHARTOUM. OCTOBER 2019.
- PERMANENT REGISTRATION IN SUDANESE MEDICAL COUNCIL IN FBE 2023.
- Saudi medical license examination augset 2024
- Professional classification augset 2024